
 

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Carter, Sandy, DyStar/US
To: Timsina, Gopal; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Pedemonte, Ron, DyStar/US; Short, Amanda K.; Hargrove, Drew
Subject: DyStar Carolina Chemical Corporation Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-

6009(b)
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:56:47 AM
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Importance: High

As instructed per the attached CAFO, this email is providing “proof of payment”. Attached is a
copy of the check mailed yesterday afternoon by certified mail (receipt is also attached).
 
Best regards,
 
Sandy Carter
Product Safety Chemist
 

 
DyStar LP
209 Watlington Industrial Drive Reidsville, NC 27320 
Phone: +336 342-6631   
Email: carter.sandy@dystar.com
 
Committed to Sustainability
 
DyStar is a proud supporter of bluesign® | C2CPII | GOTS | SDC | Tegewa | UNGC | ZDHC
 

Visit us @ www.DyStar.com  | Follow us on    
 
DyStar Confidentiality Notice:
This message and any attachments are confidential and intended only for use by the recipient named above. Unauthorized
disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication and the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete the message and any attachments. Thank you.
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